Trupti Dalvi

From: Dhiraj Mistry

Sent: 03 January 2025 17:08

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Prakash Mistry; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh; Darshan Chheda; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Manisha Bakde; Vishal More
Subject: RE: NMIAL_SUBWAY - BOQ for Wet Works

Attachments: NMIAL_Subway_Boqg_Wet Works.xIsx

Hi Trupti,

As discussed, please find the attached revised Subway - BOQ for Wet Works for NMIAL.
Kindly raise the PR for the same.

Regards,
Dhiraj Mistry

From: Dhiraj Mistry

Sent: 03 January 2025 14:10

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>;
Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Manisha Bakde <manisha.bakde@semolinakitchens.com>; Vishal More <vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: NMIAL_SUBWAY - BOQ for Wet Works

Hi Trupti,

Please find the attached Subway - BOQ for Wet Works for NMIAL.
Kindly raise the PR for the same.

Regards,
Dhiraj Mistry



